

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

Electors
3 A

MEMORANDUM

SM 7/11/66

To: Mr. D.P. Robertson

Secretary of Senate

Subject:

From: A.R. MacKinnon

Dean of Education

Date: October 14, 1966

Dr. Glen Kirchner is currently on his research semester. We shall require a replacement for him on Senate for the period of November to December, 1966. The Faculty of Education has unanimously agreed that Dr. S. Stratton should replace Dr. Kirchner for the Fall Semester, 1966. May we take appropriate action on this for the next meeting of Senate.

ARM/bf

